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MEMORANDUM  
 
TO:           Inspector , Capitol Division Commander  
 
THRU:      Captain , Capitol Division  
 
THRU:      Lieutenant , Acting Commander House Chamber Section 
 
FROM:     Sergeant , House Chamber Section  
 
 
SUBJECT: Unusual Occurrence – Member refused to submit for administrative screening. 
 
     
 
 
 
        On 02/03/21, at approximately 1739, at the West Lobby entrance to the Speaker’s Lobby of House 
Chamber, Congressman Andrew Clyde entered the House Chamber without being screened by the 
officer.  Andrew Clyde deliberately avoided being screened by refusing to go to the magnetometer at 
the Rep Door.   Officer   attempted to explain the requirement for the Members of Congress to 
be screened (see attached CP-60) Congressman Clyde continued past the officer and into the House 
Chamber.  
 
                                                                                                                              
 
                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                              Sergeant 
                                                                                                                              House Chamber Section  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 






